

**MINUTES OF A
MEETING
OF SCOTTON PARISH COUNCIL
HELD ON TUESDAY 6TH JUNE 2017
IN THE VILLAGE HALL
AT 6PM**

DRAFT MAY BE SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT

- 1 PRESENT: CHAIRMAN CLLR BEV HILL; VICE CHAIRMAN CLLR M CLARKE;
 CLLR C WOOD; CLLR C MUSGRAVE; CLLR M SCHOFIELD; CLLR L WETHERALL;
 CLLR M CLARKE LEFT THE MEETING AT 6.30PM; CLLR C MUSGRAVE LEFT THE MEETING AT 6.55PM

ALSO PRESENT:

CLERK: MRS DI MILLWARD; 1 Parishioner

- 2 APOLOGIES: CLLR M LANGFORD
 REASON GIVEN AND ACCEPTED

3 ADJOURNMENT PERIOD

Parishioner queried the road disruption due to roadworks. Chairman informed the meeting that the clerk had spoken to Northorpe Parish Council and that both councils had complained about the lack of signage and the necessity for a sign to say unsuitable for heavy vehicles.

Beck Lane – A resident had raised a query about a log stopping people walking through Creaseys. Parishioners are asked to note that the public footpath does not go through any private property. The lane is clearly marked and exits onto the A159. The only area which belongs to the Parish is the Recreation Amenity Wooded Area on the right hand side. This pathway forms a circular walk which is kept clear by Mr Williams. Please do not assume that any other footpaths are public except the one which leads to the A159.

- 4 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - NONE

5 MINUTES MAY MEETING

Proposed Cllr L Wetherall; Seconded Cllr C Wood; Unanimous
Signed and agreed as a true record.

6 MATTERS TO BE DISCUSSED

6.1 NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

BACS has been received from Locality for £3030. Invoices to be kept separate and a spreadsheet has been set up.

6.2 DEFIBRILLATOR

Certificates have been received and distributed. The light inside the defib appears not to be working. This is to be checked.

6.3 ROAD CLOSURE

See adjournment period

Clerk: Mrs D Millward 3 High View, Westgate, Scotton DN21 3QX
Tel: 01724 763032 Email: bob_dimillward@yahoo.co.uk

<http://parishes.lincolnshire.gov.uk/Scotton/>

**MINUTES OF A
MEETING
OF SCOTTON PARISH COUNCIL
HELD ON TUESDAY 6TH JUNE 2017
IN THE VILLAGE HALL
AT 6PM**

- 6.4 NOTICEBOARD WESTGATE
Clerk is to obtain 3 quotes and measurements etc are to be given to Mr Small.
- 6.7 ROAD VERGES
These are self seeding and Highways have no plan to widen any country roads.
- 6.8 PLANNING – 13 MIDDLE STREET
Council to return no objections and no comments.
135807 – BECK LANE. To be noted this outline planning was refused by WLDC.
- 6.9 STREET SIGNS
Clerk to report again sign for Middle Street and Northorpe Road.
Mr Williams is to be asked if he could do anything about cleaning metal sign in hedge by playpark.
- 6.10 REVIEW OF POLICIES
To remove Register of Interest Forms as these are on WLDC website
Clerk's salary to be updated as it is now paid bi-monthly
Asset Management to be updated to include Laptop and accessories also Defib.
New policy to be formulated for defib.
Memorial seat on Kirton Road to be included on register.
- 6.11 OPEN CHURCH
Thank you letter had been received regarding the display PC organised.
- 7 FINANCE
- 7.1 GROUND MAINTENANCE – AUTHORISED CHEQUE FOR £126
- 7.2 VILLAGE HALL - THANK YOU RECEIVED FOR SUM OF £2500
- 7.3 LIVES – Thank you received for sum of £50
- 7.4 CAB – Thank you received for sum of £50
- 7.5 SCOTTON PCC – Thank you received for sum of £270
- 7.13 INCOME - ALLOTMENTS
Received from Mr Blanchard the sum of £44
- 8 VILLAGE HALL REPORT
Given by Cllr Schofield. The new windows are in situ and plans for the Fete are in hand.
- 9 MEETING CLOSED – 7.10PM
The next meeting will be held on Tuesday 4th July in Village Hall at 6pm

Clerk: Mrs D Millward 3 High View, Westgate, Scotton DN21 3QX
Tel: 01724 763032 Email: bob_dimillward@yahoo.co.uk

<http://parishes.lincolnshire.gov.uk/Scotton/>